
 June 28, 2006 
 

 
Ms. Deborah Jordan 
Director, Air Management Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
Re: Cancellation of Title V permit for Pacific Gas & Electric, Hunters Point Power 
Plant, Facility A0024 
 
Dear Ms. Jordan: 
 
This purpose of this letter is to notify you that the District has cancelled the Title V permit 
for the facility above.   
 
This facility was issued a Title V permit on November 8, 1999 because it was a major 
source of regulated air pollutants.  On May 17, 2006, PG&E sent a letter to the District 
asking for cancellation of all District permits except for the following 8 minor sources:   
 

Remaining Sources 
S-16 No. 9 Jet Fuel Tank 
S-17 Jet Fuel Loading/Unloading Facility 
S-19 Oil-Water Separator 
S-26 No.1 Lubricating Oil Storage Tank (No. 4 Unit) [Exempt] 
S-27 No.2 Lubricating Oil Storage Tank (No. 4 Unit) [Exempt] 
S-30 Maintenance Coating Operation 
S-31 Maintenance Wipe Cleaning 
S-32100 Fugitive and Miscellaneous Emissions  [Exempt] 

 
The letter also requested cancellation of the Title V permit because the potential to emit 
has dropped below the Major Source thresholds.  The letter is attached. 
 
Since the facility's potential to emit is now below the Major Source thresholds, the District 
is canceling the existing Title V Permit. 
 
The cancellation is effective as of the date of this letter.  
 
The District will also notify the California Air Resources Board and the facility in writing 
that the permit has been cancelled. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call Dennis Jang, Senior Air 
Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-4707. 

 Sincerely yours, 
 
 ______________________________  
 Jack P. Broadbent 
 Executive Officer/APCO 
BFB:DWH 
H:\Engineering\TITLE V Permit Appls\1 ALL T5 Application Files here\A0024\Cancellation\A0024_ 
cancellation.DOC 
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